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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION cdm:ss,:Oﬁ{1 ol

In the Matter of

MUR 1875
Real Estate Board of Rochester, :
et. al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal iy
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 2,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to”take

the following actions in MUR 1875:

l. Find no reason to believe the
Real Estate Board of Rochester,
Real Estate Board of Rochester
PAC, National Association of
Realtors, Realtors PAC, Philip
Stark, as treasurer, New York
State Association of Realtors,
New York State Association of
Realtors PAC violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (4) (C).

Approve the letters attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report signed April 26, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-29-85, 5:05
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-30-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAsmNcTON_. D.C. 20463

May 10, 1985

‘Donald 8. Mazzullo, Bsqui:e
700 Midtown Tower
Rochester, New York 14604

RE: MUR 1875
Real Estate Board of Rochester, et al.

Dear Mr. Mazzullo:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
your client of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on May 2 , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
al Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 10, 1985

Harry Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, New York 14621

Re: MUR 1875
Dear Mr. Maisel:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated January 3, 1985, and determined thai on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.FP.R. § 111.4. s
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

neth A. Gro
Associate Genefal Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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William D, North
- Senior Vice President & General Counsel

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
: WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 10, 1985

National Association of Realtors
430 North Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Re: MUR 1875
National Association of Realtors, et al.

Dear Mr. North:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 2 , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate GenerZl Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463
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'FEDERAL ELECTION coun:ssron
1325 R Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
PFIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1875 .
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COM coupnnrur R!CIIVED

BY OGC 1/1
DATE OF Cﬂ@ION TO“

RESPONDENTS '24/8 ,
STAFF ununnn%é?%f;%;g!g
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Harry W. Maisel '
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Real Estate Board of Rochester,
Real Estate Board of Rochester PAC;
National Association of Realtors,
Realtors PAC, Philip Stark, as
treasurer; New York State Association of
Realtors, New York State Association of
Realtors PAC

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (4) (C)
11 C.FP.R. § 111.4(d) (2) and (3)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondents'
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Harry W. Maisel ("complainant”) filed a complaint on
January 18, 1985, against the aforementioned respondents
(Attachment I). The complainant alleges, inter alia, that the
respondents "knowingly and willfully” solicited local real estate
*licensees.” The complainant also appears to be claiming that
the licensees are "involuntary members" of the above named
realtors' associations and, consequently, should not be
considered part of the solicitable class of such associations.
Complainant concludes, therefore, that the solicitation of such
involuntary members is in violation of the Act. Moreover, the

complainant alleges that: 1) respondents filed false and
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fraudulent membership claims with the Commission; 2) re;b@ﬁ‘?ﬁggj‘
knowingly and willfully misled local licensees with regat&ft§t .
certain federal tax credits; and 3) respondents knowingly 7
misrepresent[ed] themselves to the public and to the c°mmi;sioani?ﬁ
The complainant concludes by alleging various constitutional B
claims and violations of anti-trust laws. Replies to the
complaint were received on February 14, 1985, from counsel for
the Real Estate Board of Rochester (Attachment II) and counsel 2
for the National Association of Realtors (Attachment III). In
his reply letter, counsel for the Real Estate Board of Rochester
indicated that he and counsel for the National Association of
Realtors would be acting as co-counsel and would be coordinating
the responses of all respondents involved.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Except for the allegation regarding the improper
solicitations, no other allegation specifically addresses a
violation for which the Commission may grant relief. The
complainant recites numerous facts and figures, none of which
presents any bases upon which the Commission might conduct an
investigation into violations of the Act except the solicitation
issue.

In responding to the complaint on behalf of the Real Estate
Board of Rochester ("the Board"), counsel argues that the
complainant has failed to set forth facts to support the
complaint. Moreover, counsel avers that, by alleging that the

respondents have filed false and fraudulent membership claims,
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the complainant has failed to state a cause of action inasmuch as
the respondents are not required to file such membership
information with the Commission. Finally, regarding the
allegation that the Board has solicited contributions from 2
individuals other than its members, counsel states that the
complainant, "has failed to provide particulars regarding a
single instance in which such allegedly improper solicitations
have taken place.” 1In any event, the Board denies that it made
improper solicitations.

On behalf of the National Association of Realtors ("NAR"),
counsel argues that the complaint, "fails to state a clear and
concise recitation of the facts which describes a violation ...
over which the Commission has jurisdiction.™ This lack of
specificity, counsel argues, makes it "impossible" for
respondents to refute the allegations of illegal conduct.
Further, counsel for NAR argues that although he is prepared to
refute any charges of improper activities believed to be in
violation of the Act, his efforts are frustrated by the
complainant's "inability or unwillingness" to provide the
specifics of such actions. PFinally, counsel states that because
the allegations are based on the, "information and belief®" of the
complainant, without identifying the source of the information
that the complaint should fail in accordance with 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.4(d) (2) and (3). It is for the aforementioned reasons that
co-counsel suggests that a finding of no reason to believe should

be made by the Commission.
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11 C.F.R. § 111.4(d)(2) and (3) states that a complaint

should con!orﬂ to the following provisions: ‘ A

(2)Statements which are not based on personal

knowledge should be accompanied by an

identification of the source of information

which gives rise to the complainant's belief

in the truth of such statements;

(3)It should contain a clear and concise

recitation of the facts which describe a

violation of a statute or regulation over

which the Commission has jurisdiction.
We disagree with the respondents' reliance on 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4(4d) (2) and (3) as a determining factor as to why the
complaint should fail in light of the fact that § 111.4(d) (2) and
(3) merely suggest the provisions a complaint should conform to
and does not absolutely require it (see 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(b)).
Although the complaint does not contain many specifics concerning
its allegations, it is properly filed in accordance with 2 U.8.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(b), which states the
prerequisites for a proper complaint.

2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (4) (C) states that:

[A] membership organization, cooperative or

corporation without capital stock, or a

separate segregated fund established by a

membership organization . . . [may solicit]

contributions to such a fund from members of

such organization. . . .
The complainant seems to argue that because membership is
required as a condition of obtaining a realtors license, the
members of such organizations are not "true" members. Even if
such licensees are required to be members of the named

associations in order to be licensed, that requirement does not




o«
n
o
N
L
n
o
g
o
wn
(-

-

e

- 5 -
make the solicitation of the members improper. 8o long as they
have taken affirmative steps to become members (i.e., pay set
amount of dues) and have rights and obligations, vis-a-vis the
association, they are within the solicitable class. The
complainant has not alleged that the members have no rights or
obligations with regard to the association. Neither has the
complainant alleged that contributions were improperly coerced
from the members. Indeed, the complaint indicates just the
opposite by stating that only 17% of those solicited actually
contributed. These facts, coupled with the respondents' denial
that any improper solicitations were made, leads to a conclusion
that the complainant's allegation is without merit.
RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe the Real Estate Board of

Rochester, Real Estate Board of Rochester PAC; National

Association of Realtors, Realtors PAC, Philip Stark, as

treasurer; New York State Association of Realtors, New York

State Association of Realtors PAC violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(b) (4) (C).

Approve attached letters.

Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

G4

Keénhneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint of Harry Maisel
I1. Reply letter from Donald Mazzullo, Esq.
ITIXY. Reply letter from William North, Esq.
IV. Letter to Harry Maisel
V. Letter to Donald Mazzullo, Esqg.
VI. Letter to William North, Esq.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

bbnald 8. Mazzullo, Bsquire
700 Midtown Tower
Rochester, New York 14604

RE: MUR 1875
Real Estate Board of Rochester, et al.

Dear Mr. Mazzullo:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
your client of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on ¢ 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Harry Maisel
306 Wilkins Street

Rochester, New York 14621

Re: MUR 1875
Dear Mr. Maisel:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated January 3, 1985, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GSeneral Counsel

o> <[5

+

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Harry Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, New York 14621

Re: MUR 1875
Dear Mr. Maisel:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated January 3, 1985, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure =
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 10, 1985

William D. North

Senior Vice President & General Counsel
. National Association of Realtors

430 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 60611

Re: MUR 1875
National Association of Realtors, et al.

Dear Mr. North:

&

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

L2y
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Sincerely,

e

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ey
sls)y

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

8504

gr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William D. North

Senior Vice President & General Counsel
‘National Association of Realtors

430 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 60611

Re: MUR 1875 :
National Association of Realtors, et al.

Dear Mr. North:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified

you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Donald S. Mazzullo, Esquire
700 Midtown Tower
Rochester, New York 14604

RE: MUR 1875
Real Estate Board of Rochester, et ai.

Dear Mr. Mazzullo:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
your client of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on ¢+ 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a viclation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Co-counsel 2nc is authorized to receive znyv notif icat
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Commission. -

1985
; Signature /Real Estate Board of .
Rochester by Robert .S. Elwell,

February 8,
Executive Vice President

Real Estaté Board of Rochester

550 East Main Street

Rocheséer. NY 14604

(716) 374-5554
(716) 325-7780
W




N N WILLIAM D. NORTH
Ni:¥Z C2 COUNSEL: _  RALPH W. HOLMEN.

ADDE2S8S: . 430 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 60611

312/329-8366

.The above-named individual is hersbv Gesi
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Chicago, Illinois 60611

312/329-8200
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: = WILLIAM D. NORTH
W}M2 02 COURSEL: RALPH W, HOLMEN

ADDR2SS: 430 North Michigan Avenue - frrt
Chicago, Illinois 60611  "

312/329-8366
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e SSCSONDNT'S K2 New York Stater Association of REALTORS®

L 2ToS28S: 107 Washington Avenue

@

! P.0. Box 122

‘Albany, New York 12260

518/462-9563




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
© WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Harry Maisel
306 Wilkins Street :
- ‘Rochester, New York 14621

Re: MUR 1875

Dear Mr. Maisel:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated January 3, 1985, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

=

Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

 § 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

bonald 8. Mazzullo, Esquire
700 Midtown Tower
Rochester, New York 14604

RE: MUR 1875
Real Estate Board of Rochester, et al.

Dear Mr. Mazzullo:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
your client of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTCN, D.C. 20463

william D. North

Senior Vice President & General Counsel
National Association of Realtors

430 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 60611

Re: MUR 1875
National Association of Realtors, et al.

Dear Mr, North:

By letter dated January 24, 1985, the Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on r 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1875
Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in reponse to your letter of January 24,
1985. Your letter contained a copy of a complaint filed
with the Federal Election Commission ("Commission")
alleging that the National Association of Realtors, the
New York State Association of Realtors, the Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, and the affiliated political
action committee of each may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("Act").
This response is on behalf of all Respondents.

We have reviewed the complaint and find that it fails to
contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts which
describe a violation of a statute or regulation over which
the Commission has jurisdiction. The complaint also makes
allegations based on the "information and belief” of the
complainant, without identifying the source of information
which gives rise to complainant's belief in the truth of
such allegations. As such, the complaint fails to satisfy
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d4) (2) and (3).
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The complaint contains simple, broad assertions that
Respondents have violated certain requirements of the Act,
without specific factual allegations supporting those
assertions. The complaint also contains other assertions,
similarily wunsupported by fact, that Respondents have
engaged in activities which do not constitute violations
of the Act.

REALYTOR ®-is a registered collective membership mark which
may be used only by real estate professionals who are members
of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® and sub-
scribe to its strict Code of Ethics.




Mr. Kenneth Ajl'ro s A
F:detzlnglect ion Ccsammission NA"ONAL‘SOCMT'ON OF REALTORS®

February 11, 1985 Page -2-

Finally, the complaint contains other assertions that
Respondents have violated certain unspecified Federal and
state laws which appear to be clearly not under the
Commission's jurisdiction. As noted, this lack of factual
specificity. in the complaint fails to satisfy the
requirements of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d), and, moreover, makes
it impossible for Respondents to explicitly refute these
naked allegations of illegal conduct or otherwise
demonstrate that no action should be taken on the basis of
this complaint. Respondents nevertheless believe that the
general allegations of complainant are without substance.

Respondents view very seriously any assertion that they at
any time have violated the Act, or indeed, any other
provision of law. This complaint appears to contend that
in some unspecified way at some unknown time in some
unstated manner and at some unidentified place Respondents
have solicited and received contributions from non-
members, or from members upon whom membership has been
"illegally imposed.” As such, this most recent complaint
goes only slightly further than that filed by this very
same complainant just 4 months ago, which was concluded
only 60 days ago by the Commission's conclusion, in MUR
1810, that it set forth no reason to believe a violation
of the Act had occurred.

Although Respondents are prepared and eager to refute
charges that they have participated in activities or
events which do not comply with the Act, our ability to do
so 1is utterly frustrated by complainant's inability or
unwillingness to point to any such actions. We think it
entirely inappropriate for either the Commission or
Respondents to be compelled to speculate as to the
circumstances or theory of the violations complainant
alleges. Yet a reply by Respondents more specific than a
categorical denial of illegal conduct, or a conclusion by
the Commission that there actually exists reason to
believe a violation has occurred, would inherently require
such speculation. Moreover, while we recognize and
appreciate the Commission's responsibility to identify,
investigate and act upon alleged violations of the Act,
complainant's tactic of repeatedly advancing insufficient
complaints suggests to us an objective other than
assisting the Commission in performing its important
functions.

Accordingly, Respondents believe that it is appropriate
for the General Counsel to recommend that the Commission
find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a




Mr. K th A. ‘oss
Feder:?nglection Commission NATIONAL QSOCMHON OF REALTORS®

February 11, 1985 Page -3-

possible violation of the Act, or otherwise dismiss the
complaint, and that the Commission close the file on this
matter.

Please feel free to contact me at (312) 329-8366 if you
have any questions or wish to discuss this matter in any
respect.

Sincerely,

10> HoSb

William D. North
Senior Vice President &
General Counsel

cc: Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
New York State Association of REALTORS®
Real Estate Board of Rochester, N.Y.

WDN/mmg
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February 12, 1985

Federal Election Commission

Enforcement Division of the Office
of General Counsel

Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Duane Brown, Esq.
Re: MUR #1875/Real Estate Board of Rochester
Dear Mr. Brown:

I am writing in response to the complaint of Harry Maisel
dated January 3, 1985. This complaint seems to be divisible
into three main parts. With respect to Mr. Maisel's allegation
that the Real Estate Board of Rochester as well as the National
Association of Realtors and the New York State Association of
Realtors has violated antitrust and tax statutes, his complaint
does not set forth any facts whatsoever to support his allegations.
Further, the Real Estate Board of Rochester denies that it is
violating the state and federal antitrust and tax laws. Finally,
the Federal Election Commission is not charged with the responsi-
bility of administering the state and federal antitrust and tax
laws in any event.

With respect to the allegation and the complaint that the
Real Estate Board of Rochester and the National and State Associ-
ations have filed false and fraudulent membership claims, the com-
plaint fails to state a cause of action, inasmuch as the Real
Estate Board of Rochester (and to the best of my knowledge, the
National Association of Realtors and the New York State Association
of Realtors as well) is not required to file such membership in-
formation w1th the Federal Election Commission. Further, all
membership information which the Real Estate Board of Rochester
has compiled is accurate and truthful in all respects.
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Federal Election Commission
February 8, 1985
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Lastly, with respect to the allegation that the Real Estate
Board of Rochester has solicited contributions from individuals
other than its members, Mr. Maisel has stated this fact but has
failed to provide particulars regarding a single instance in which
such allegedly improper solicitations have taken place. Such a
conclusory allegation is impossible to refute in a detailed manner.
The Real Estate Board of Rochester, however, strongly denies that
it has made any improper solicitations.

Since Mr. Maisel in his complaint has named the National
Association of Realtors and the New York State Association of
Realtors together with their respective Political Action Committees,
in addition to the Real Estate Board of Rochester, I am enclosing
two Statements of Designation of Counsel, the first naming Harter,
Secrest & Emery counsel to the Real Estate Board of Rochester for
the purposes of resolving the complaint now under review and the
second designating William D. North, the General Counsel to the
National Association of Realtors, as co-counsel for the respondent
Real Estate Board of Rochester, New York, Inc. Please forward
any written notifications or other communications and copies of
all correspondence to both Mr. North and myself.

Mr. North will be coordinating the responses of all of the
Respondents to the pending complaint. However, if you have any
questions regarding the manner in which the Real Estate Board of
Rochester, New York, Inc. is conducting its campaign contribution
activities, please feel free to contact me as well.

Very truly yours,
HARTER, SECREST & EMERY
[)M&lfd ,51§W1a,‘\aiﬁc
Donald S. Mazzulfo /ot
DSM:djd

cc: Mr. Robert S. Elwell
Ralph Holmen, Esq.
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NATIONAL MBBOCIATION OF REALTORS®

uxoouﬂvc Offices .
430 Neorth Michigan Avenue, Chicago, lllincis 8081

Telephone 312 328-0888

Senior Vige. President end Generad Couneel

February 11, 1985

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1875
Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in reponse to your letter of Janua;i?q,
1985. Your letter contained a copy of a complaint fided
with the Federal Election Commission (“Commi 5 RS
alleging that the National Association of Realtors,“Xhe '~
New York State Association of Realtors, the Real Estate

Board of Rochester, New York, and the affiliated political
action committee of each may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("Act").

This response is on behalf of all Respondents.

We have reviewed the complaint and find that it fails to
contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts which
describe a violation of a statute or regulation over which
the Commission has jurisdiction. The complaint also makes
allegations based on the "information and belief"” of the
complainant, without identifying the source of information
which gives rise to complainant's belief in the truth of
such allegations. As such, the complaint fails to satisfy
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d) (2) ana (3).

The complaint contains simple, broad assertions that
Respondents have violated certain requirements of the Act,
without specific factual allegations supporting those
assertions. The complaint also contains other assertions,
similarily wunsupported by fact, that Respondents have
engaged in activities which do not constitute violations
of the Act.

REALTOR ®-is a registered coilective membership mark which
may be used only by real estate professionals who are members
of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® and subd-
scribe to its strict Code of Ethice.
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Finally, the complaint contains other assertions that
Respondents have violated certain unspecified Federal and
state laws which appear to be clearly not under the
Commission's jurisdiction. As noted, this lack of factual
specificity. in the complaint fails to satisfy the
requirements of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d), and, moreover, makes
it impossible for Respondents to explicitly refute these
naked allegations of 1illegal conduct or otherwise
demonstrate that no action should be taken on the basis of
this complaint. Respondents nevertheless believe that the
general allegations of complainant are without substance.

Respondents view very seriously any assertion that they at
any time have violated the Act, or indeed, any other
provision of law. This complaint appears to contend that -
in some unspecified way at some unknown time in some
unstated manner and at some unidentified place Respondents
have s8solicited and received contributions €from non-
members, or from members upon whom membership has been
“illegally imposed.” As such, this most recent complaint
goes only slightly further than that filed by this very
same complainant just 4 months ago, which was concluded
only 60 days ago by the Commission's conclusion, in MUR
1810, that it set forth no reason to believe a violation
of the Act had occurred.

5

Although Respondents are prepared and eager to refute
charges that they have participated in activities or
events which do not comply with the Act, our ability to do
so is utterly frustrated by complainant's inability or
unwillingness to point to any such actions. We think it
entirely inappropriate for either the Commission or
Respondents to be compelled to speculate as to the
circumstances or theory of the violations complainant
alleges. Yet a reply by Respondents more specific than a
categorical denial of illegal conduct, or a conclusion by
the Commission that there actually exists reason to
believe a violation has occurred, would inherently require
such speculation. Moreover, while we recognize and
appreciate the Commission's responsibility to identify,
investigate and act upon alleged violations of the Act,
complainant's tactic of repeatedly advancing insufficient
complaints suggests to us an objective other than
assisting the Commission in performing its important
functions.

850340

Accordingly, Respondents believe that it is appropriate
for the General Counsel to recommend that the Commission
find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a
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possible violation of the Act, or otherwise diuh‘i the
complaint, and that the Commission close the file on this

Please feel tt.o to contact me at (312) 2329-8366 if you
have any questions or wish to discuss this matter in any

Sincerely,

William D. North
Senior Vice President &
General Counsel

cc: Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
New York State Association of REALTORS®
Real Estate Board of Rochester, N.Y.
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NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS, INC.

107 Washington Avenue . . .
Post O¥fice Box 122
Albany, New York 12260

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 24, 1985

Harry Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, New York 14621

Dear Mr. Maisel:

This is in response to your letter of January 3, 1985, in
which you request that the Commission re-open MUR 1810 for
further consideration. The Office of General Counsel has decided
not to re-open MUR 1810 since the matters alleged in your letter
are not within the Commission's jurisdiction. Further, the
second letter enclosed under the same date has been made into a
complaint. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondent will be notified of this complaint
within five days. Finally, as you requested we have enclosed a
copy of the General Counsel's Report with the attachments.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate Genefal“-Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 24, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Real Estate Board of Rochester
550 East Main Street
Rochester, New York 14604

Re: MUR 1875
Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on January 14, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Real Estate Board of Rochester may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1875. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against Real Estate Board
of Rochester in connection with this matter. Your response must
be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Associate Germeral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: William D. North
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 24, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Association of Realtors
777 14th Street

Fourth Floor

washington, D.C. 20005

) Re: MUR 1875
Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on January 14, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that National Association of Realtors may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1875. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against National
Association of Realtors in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




: If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Geperal Counsel

By:/Kenneth A. Gro
ral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: William D. North




>\~7‘i‘-- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" , WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 X

January 24, 1985

CER%IPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

New York State Association of Realtors
107 Washington Avenue

P.0. Box 122

Albany, New York 12260

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on January 14, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that New York State Association of Realtors PAC may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act®"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 1875New York State Association of
Realtors PAC. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against

in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
al Counsel

Associate.Gene al Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: William D. North
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CERTIFIED MAIL

January 3, 1985
re iaM 18 AQS T

Frank P. Reiche, Chairman 8
Federal Election Commission Vv

1325 K Street N.W. M R’ I 75
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir,
Please construe this letter as a formal complaint.

It is my information and belief; 1l- That the following parties
knowingly and willfully violate the Faederal clections Campaign Act as
well as the relevant sections of the Internal Revenue Code: 22— Nation-
sl Association of Realtors, b— National Asscciation of Realtore Polit-
ical Action Committee (RPAC), t—- New York State Asscciation of Realtors
d- New York State Association of Realtors Political Action Committee,
&- Real Estate Board of Rochester, N.Y. Inc. and their RPAC.

2- And, that in 1984, all of the above parties willfully and
knowingly participated in the unlawful solicitation and collection of
contributions from local real estate licensees- involuntary membere of
above named associatiocns- for and on behalf of the above named RPACs,
in violation of the above Federal Elections Laws requiring
» gclicitations from legitimate voluntary members onlyv; 3- that tnese
parties have unlawfully csolicited & collected contributions from local
licensees since the Federazl Elections Laws were first enacted.

It is my information and belief, furthermorz; 4- That the above
parties knowingly & willfully filed false & fraudulant memberzhip claims
with the Commission; S- that they have knowingly & willfully misled
local licensees with regard to relevant fedeval tax credits available
- that the above parties willfully & knowingly misrepresent themsslves
to the public and to the Commission, as to whom they truly represent
(only about 525 ocut of about 3,000 local licensees—-17%- reportedly
contributed to RPAC in:1984; and it is highly gquestiznable that this
many would have contributed had they known the truth); 7- that the
membercships claimed by the abowvs State and National &ssociations are
H1"'u"u & browingly falss, & fraudulantly bzsad oo involunmsizry and

1 -

Ziw drmposed membersnips.

It 2= my informatisn & pelief, alzog
g- Thet the abowe Naticnal & State H:SOCAatlﬁnb conspire(d) to
unlawfully impose State & National Association & local Board membercship
upon locally licensad business owners & their zalespecple, in viclation
of Fedeval & New York State Antitrust Laws & Federal Court Ordere (see
U8-v~ R.E.Bd. of Rochester, Civ-74-535; US-v_ MLS PFortland Bd,et al,
ClU-72-48; & about 14 other Consent Decrees); and in vioclation of local
licensee’s individual Constitutional right to conduct their businesses
without unlawful interference, and in vxolatxon of their Constitutional
right to freedom of association.
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9=« That these Natio‘“ & State Associations ma’nét lawfully claim these
illegally imposed memberships and thereby evade Federal Elections Law
requirements prohibiting the solicitation of contributions from
nonh=members.

10- That these State & National Associations.willfully & knowingly
conspired to raise contributions from local licensees, in 1984 and many
vears past, in violation of Federal Elections Law prohibiting
solicitations from non-members (To be sure, there are also a number of
local Board Directors, & others, who betrayed the trust of local
licensees, and conspired together with these crooked organizations, and
who should be held to equal accountability in thie matter.)

11- That these same National & State Associations, and others, willfully
& knowingly robbed local licensees of many millions of dollars over the
vears, thru illegally assessed, collected & imposed Associations ‘dues’
(disguised locally as ‘Board dues’), in violation of state & federal
antitrust laws & other laws. (Note- Their ‘take’ for 1984 was about
$178,000 from local licensees; and, based on a claimed total membership
of 600,000 - 750,000, their annual ‘take’ could amount to some 30-40
millions # a year nationally. 1It’s called racketeering.)

[Based on my knowledge and belief, it is highly likely that all of
the other 49 state associations of realtors and all of the local real
astate boards tnat are affiliated with the National Association of
Kealtors, as well as their individual RPACs, are also in violation of
the same or similar statutes.])

it is my understanding that the above organizations, with a
combined total of about 600,000+ claimed members, will or have raised
millions of dollars for the 1984 election campaigns. The Real Estate
Board of Rochester claims it has raised over $28,000 thru it’s RPAC. -

12~ That over a period of many years, the National Ass‘n. of
Realtore, the New York State Ass’n. of Realtors (formerly, National
wez’n. of Real Estate BRoards, New York State Ass’n. of Real Estate
Boards, respectively), and others, willfully & knowingly conspired to
evade Federal Elections Laws, and, both state & federal antitrust & tax
laws, and other laws, by falsely and fraudulantly claiming as legiti-
mat2, the above cited illegzlly imposed memberchips.

ery Truly YOW QQ—Q
Hi%ry

Maieel, Erocker
208 Wilkine St
-Raochs N.Y. 14321

active brokey member, Feal Estate Board of Rochester)

| Xanuory, IS8
Signed and Sworn to before me this _ ., day of 8e+obe*;h%?8¢j

Notary Pubfic
Y MADSST HALTTTY HALL

Netacy Puble iz e Siis ai ] Seew Yok

Mv!\ \.’L. [N ./L Y] (
Corzrissicn Txpires Lich 30 's?ﬁ(-
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430 North umlm Amut.chleno. mlm m«
Telephone 312 320-8368

William D. North 4
Seniar Vice President and Ganwral Coutsel

February 11, 1985 =

24 193488

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
RE: MUR 1875 /

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in reponse to your letter of January 24,
1985. Your letter contained a copy of a complaint filed
with the Federal Election Commission ("Commission®)
alleging that the National Association of Realtors, the
New York State Association of Realtors, the Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, and the affiliated political
action committee of each may have vioclated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("Act").
This response is on behalf of all Respondents.

We have reviewed the complaint and £find that it fails to
contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts which
describe a violation of a statute or regulation over which
the Commission has jurisdiction. The complaint also makes
allegations based on the "information and belief" of the
complainant, without identifying the source of information
which gives rise to complainant's belief in the truth of
such allegations. As such, the complaint fails to satisfy
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(d4) (2) ana (3).

The complaint contains simple, broad assertions that
Respondents have violated certain requirements of the Act,
without specific factual allegations supporting those
assertions. The complaint also contains other assertions,
similarily unsupported by fact, that Respondents have
engaged in activities which do not constitute violatioms
of the Act.
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REALTOR®—is a registered coliective membership mark which
may be used only by real estate professionals who are members

of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® and sub-

- scribe to its strict Code of Ethics.
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Federal Elec®™on Commission NATIO" ASSOCIATION,_O :
February 11, 1985 ' , Page =2~

Finally, the complaint contains other assertions that
Respondents have violated certain unspecified Federal and
state laws which appear to be clearly not under the
Commission's jurisdiction. As noted, this lack of factual
specificity. in the complaint fails to satisfy the
requirements of 11 C.F.R. §111.4(4), and, moreover, makes
it impossible for Respondents to explicitly refute these
naked allegations of illegal <conduct or otherwise
demonstrate that no action should be taken on the basis of
this complaint. Respondents nevertheless believe that the
general allegations of complainant are without substance.

Respondents view very seriously any assertion that they at
any time have violated the Act, or indeed, any other
provision of law. This complaint appears to contend that
in some unspecified way at some unknown time in some
unstated manner and at some unidentified place Respondents
have solicited and received contributions from non-
members, or from members upon whom membership has been
“illegally imposed." As such, this most recent complaint
goes only slightly further than that filed by this very
same complainant just 4 months ago, which was concluded
only 60 days ago by the Commission's conclusion, in MUR
1810, that it set forth no reason to believe a violation
of the Act had occurred.

-

Although Respondents are prepared and eager to refute
charges that they have participated in activities or
events which do not comply with the Act, our ability to do
so is utterly frustrated by complainant's inability or
unwillingness to point to any such actions. We think it
entirely inappropriate for either the Commission or
Respondents to be compelled to speculate as to the
circumstances or theory of the violations complainant
alleges. Yet a reply by Respondents more specific than a
categorical denial of illegal conduct, or a conclusion by
the Commission that there actually exists reason to
believe a violation has occurred, would inherently require
such speculation. Moreover, while we recognize and
appreciate the Commission's responsibility to identify,
investigate and act upon alleged violations of the Act,
complainant's tactice- of repeatedly advancing insufficient
complaints suggests to us an objective other than
assisting the Commission in performing its important
functions.

850405529093

Accordingly, Respondents believe that it is appropriate
for the General Counsel to recommend that the Commission
find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a
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'hiblo violatian ot the Act. or otherwise dillillAth.

, ;;:::pla1nt. and that the Commission close the 2110 en Ehil
B3 ;_mﬁtpt. i
'etvL--a feel free to contact me at (312) 329-8366 3! ‘you

#ﬁghnvc any questions or wish to discuss this matter in any
"*rocpoct. :

Sincerely,

YNY

william D. North
Senior Vice President &
General Counsel

ccs Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
' New York State Association of REALTORS®
Real Estate Board of Rochester, N.Y.
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HARTER, SECREST & EMERY
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
700 MIDTOWN TOWER
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14804
7i6-232-8500

TELECOMEN: 1e-202-2008
CABLE: 48 & § MOC
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February 12, 1985

Federal Election Commission

Enforcement Division of the Office
of General Counsel

Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Duane Brown, Esq.
Re: MUR £1875/Real Estate Board of Rochester
Dear Mr. Brown:

I am writing in response to the complaint of Harry Maisel
dated January 3, 1985. This complaint seems to be divisible
into three main parts. With respect to Mr. Maisel's allegation
that the Real Estate Board of Rochester as well as the National
Association of Realtors and the New York State Association of
Realtors has violated antitrust and tax statutes, his complaint
does not set forth any facts whatsoever to support his allegations.
Further, the Real Estate Board of Rochester denies that it is
violating the state and federal antitrust and tax laws. Finally,
the Federal Election Commissiocn is not charged with the responsi-
bility of administering the state and federal antitrust and tax
laws in any event.
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With respect to the allegation and the complaint that the
Real Estate Board of Rochester and the National and State Associ-
ations have filed false and fraudulent membership claims, the com-
plaint fails to state a cause of action, inasmuch as the Real
Estate Board of Rochester (and to the best of my knowledge, the
National Association of Realtors and the New York State Association
of Realtors as well) is not required to file such membership in-
formation w%ﬁh the Federal Election Commission. Further, all
membership Information which the Real Estate Board of Rochester
has compiled is accurate and truthful in all respects.
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Pederal Election Commission
February 8, 1985
Page Two

Lastly, with respect to the allegation that the Real Estate
Board of Rochester has solicited contributions from individuals
other than its members, Mr. Maisel has stated this fact but has :
failed to provide particulars regarding a single instance in which
such allegedly improper solicitations have taken place. Such a
conclusory allegation is impossible to refute in a detailed manner.
The Real Estate Board of Rochester, however, strongly denies that
it has made any improper solicitations.

Since Mr. Maisel in his complaint has named the National
Association of Realtors and the New York State Association of
Realtors together with their respective Political Action Committees,
in addition to the Real Estate Board of Rochester, I am enclosing
two Statements of Designation of Counsel, the first naming Harter,
Secrest & Emery counsel to the Real Estate Board of Rochester for
the purposes of resolving the complaint now under review and the

" second designating.William D. North, the General Counsel to the

National Association of Realtors, as co-counsel for the respondent
Real Estate Board of Rochester, New York, Inc. Please forward

any written notifications or other communications and copies of
all correspondence to both Mr. North and myself.

Mr. North will be coordinating the responses of all of the
Respondents to the pending complaint. However, if you have any
guestions regarding the manner in which the Real Estate Board of
Rochester, New York, Inc. is conducting its campaign contribution
activities, please feel free to contact me as well.

Very truly yours,

HARTER, SECREST & EMERY

Y e d VO e
Lraci S sl

Donald S. Mazzu{fo (%O W
DSM:djd

cc: Mr. Robert S. Elwell
Ralph Holmen, Esgq.
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Please construe this letter as a formal complhxnt.-

It is my 1nf rmatlon and belxef 1— That the fol!owzng partles
knowlngly -and wxllfully violate the' Federal Electtonﬁ Campalgn Act eg
well as. the* relevant sections of the.Internal Revenue Code: . a- Nat;gn*v

al Assnc:atxon of Realtors, b- National Association of. Rehltors Pol

ical Actxen Committee (RPAC), c—- New Yark State Asso¢iat10n of. Rea1~bfs“'”

. d- New York State Association of Realtors Political Action Commitf
e~ Real Estate Board of Rochester, N.Y. Imnc. and thelr RPAC, '

2= And, that in 1984, all of. the aboue partxes wxllfu

_knowxngly participated in the unlawful solicitation and co

contributions from local real estate licensees-— xnuoluntary'mambers~of
above named associations- for and on behalf of the above nam!d'RPACs,
in violation of the above Federal Elections Laws requxrlngg
solicitations from legitimate voluntary members only; 3- that these
parties have unlawfully solicited & collected contributions from local
licensees since the Federal Elections Laws were firet enacued.

It is my information and belief, furthermore; 4- That the aboue
parties knowingly & willfully filed: false & fraudulant membership claims
with the Commissicn; 35~ that they have knowingly & willfully misled
local licensees With regard to relevant federal tax credits available;
6~ that the above parties willfully & knowingly misrepresent themselues
to the public and to the Commission, as to whom they truly represent
(only about 525 out of about 3,000 local licenszees~17%- reportedly
contributed to RPAC in 1984; and it is highly questionable that this
many would have contributed had they known the truth}); 7- that the
memberships claimed by the above State and National Associations are
willfully & knowingly false, & fraudulantly based on 1nvoluntary and
illegally imposed memberships.

It ic my information & belief, alsog
8- That the above Natignal & State Asscciations conspire(d) to
unlawfully impoze State & National Asscciation & lcocal Board membership
upon locally licencsed bucsinecs owners & their salespeople, in viclation
of Federal & Mew York State Antitrust Laws & Federal Court Orders (cee
Ugs-vw- R. E Bd. of Rochester, Civ~74-53%; US-v_ MLS Portland Bd,et al,
CIlu-7?2-é2; & about 14 cther Consent Decrees); and inm viclation of local
lxﬂen5ee s indiwvidual Compstituticonal right to conduct their businessecs
wWithout unlawful interference, and in wiclation of rtheir Constitutional
::

right to freedom of oclatiaon,
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4 hax these 5ame Natlonal & State Assoc:atlons, and utherd, wxllfully

"fﬁlin&wtngly tobbed lecal licensees of many.millions of dellars over the .
‘years, thru illegally assessed, collected & 1mposed Associations “dues’
1 ;(d:sguised locally as ‘Board dues’), in uxolatxoh of state & federal:

s
: @?

4.
T
-
.

antitrust laws & gther laws. (Note—- Their ‘take’ for 1984 was about

'f$178 000 from local ‘licensees; and, based on a claimed total membershxp

of 600,000 ?50 ,000, their annual ’take could amount to some 30~ 40i‘
mxllzons $ a year natzonally. It‘s called. racketeerlng ) 2 '

[Based on my knowledge and belief, 1t ie highly likely that. ali of'ﬂ
the other 49 statevassocxatxons of realtors and all of the leocal ﬁoal

Réaltors,'as Holl as their individual. RPACs, are alsonxn v:olati

fthe same or similar statutes.]

It is my underqfandzng that the above organizations, wlth a

=combxned total of about 600,000+ claimed membere, will or have raxsbﬁi"

millions of dollars for the 1984 election campaigns. The Peal_Estate
Board of Rochester claims it has raised over $28,000 thru it’s RPAC.

12- That over a pericd cf many yeare, the Maticnal Ass‘n., of

Realtors, the New York State Ass’n. of Realtors (formerly, National

Ass’n. of Real Estate Boards, Mew York State Ass’'n. of Real Estate

Boards, respectively), and others, willfully & knowingly conspired to

evade Federal Electicons Laws, and, both state & federal antitrust & tax
1aws, and other laws, by falsely and fraudulantly claiming as legiti-
mate, the above cited illeqally imposed membershlpc

ery Truly Yoq§§5/17 EQELLZ;)
Z&ry Il

Maisel, Broker
306 Wilkines St.
Fochester, N.Y. 14621

(AN active broker member, Real Estate Board of FRochester)

, _ _  Xnuory, VU85
and Sworn to hefore me this ,3 dav of Be{-e-be-r—a‘-l-eﬁ', 2

Mo tary
MARICHY HALSTED HALL

Notary Public in the Stuie af New York
MONRGE COUNTY
Commission Expires Masch 30, 190
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